
 
CITY OF LONG BEACH 

INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 

TO: Daniel Creighton, City Manager 

Phil Ragona, Deputy City Manager 

Frank Dikiranis, Corporation Counsel 

Michael Robinson, Director of Fleet Management 

Rich Borawaski, Chief LIfeguard 

 

FROM: Rosemary Alton, Purchasing Agent 

SUBJECT: 
Receipt & Opening of Bids –CLB107-2025 Jet Skis with Trailers 

 

DATE: 

 

October 6, 2025 

 

As you may be aware, the City issued a bid for the Purchase and Delivery of Jet Skis 

with Trailers for use by our Lifeguards.  The bid seeks two (2) 2025 Yamaha GP® GI 

with Trailers (or “approved equal”). 

 

We received 3 responses as follows: 

 

 Total Cost 

Whaleneck  Marine Center  

3000 Whaleneck Drive 

Merrick, NY  11566 

 

$37,201.94 

Long Island Kawasaki – Yamaha 

67 North Broadway – Route 107 

Hicksville, NY  11801 

 

$35,518.00 

Cheves Brothers Management, LLC 

300 Southwest 8th Street 

Boca Raton, FL  33432 

$57,199.98 

 

The bid states that the contract period is a one time purchase..” 

 

Present for the City of Long Beach were Lauren O’Brien and myself.    Please advise.   

 
Thank you! 

 

Cc:  Joseph Lupo, Deputy Corporation Counsel 


